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From: Greg Mossop <gregm@raynet-hf.net>

To: Mailing list for IARU Region 1 Emergency Communications Co-Ordinators <rlemcor@iaru-
rl.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2015 1:32 AM

Subject: [R1lemcor] ARRL Simulated Emergency Test

Hi,
is anyone interested in receiving messages from the ARRL Simulated
Emergency Test in October this year?

Last year we had nearly 20 stations in 7 Region 1 countries taking part
either by receiving and responding to message traffic from the USA.

Messages into Europe will either be sent through Winlink or directly

from the USA to DBONTS through PACTOR where | and others may pick them
up for relay to your winlink or personal email addresses to exercise our

ability to work using as little internet as possible. DBONTS is now

available

At this point, I'm interested in knowing who, among you, would like to
receive SET traffic. Specifically,

1. Your callsign

2. How to get messages to you (see below)

3. How many, maximum (if there is a maximum) SET messages to send to you
during the month of October, beginning on/about Oct 1.

Any interest? If yes then please let me know and | will pass the
information to the team organising this trans-Atlantic test this year.

73,
Greg, GODUB
IARU Region 1 Emergency Communications Co-Ordinator


mailto:gregm@raynet-hf.net
mailto:r1emcor@iaru-r1.org
mailto:r1emcor@iaru-r1.org

V €asu od 16.09. do 23.09. je potekala prijava za sodelovanje v vaji. Prijave Gregu,
GODUB, IARU Region 1 Emergency Communications Co-Ordinator-ju je izvedel
Tilen, S56CT. Prijavljene so bile naslednje postaje:

S50ABR
S55SM
S57MK
S59ACP
S59DOR

Podatkov o delovanju drugih postaj v ¢asu vaje nimam.

POTEK:
- 17.9.2015 prijava S56CT, da nas je prijavil IARU Region 1
Emergency Communications Co-Ordinator
- 26.9.2015 preko ARON skupine obve&c€eni, da verjetno Zze imamo
sporocilo
- 26.9.2015 preverjena Winlink sporocila S50ABR in S59ACP
- 26.9.2015 S59ACP in S50ABR odgovorila / REPLY na naslov

DFONTS preko Winmor
- 01.10.2015 pricetek vaje

V Casu vaje je bilo z znakom S59ACP sprejetih 10 sporocil in oddanih 10 sporodil.
Vsa sporocila so bila po navodilih oddana v IARU formatu za obliko sporocil in
posredovana na naslov DFONTS, kateri je sporoCila iz cele IARU 1. zbiral, ter z
Pactor modemom posredoval v USA.

V Casu vaje je bilo z klicnim znakom S50ABR sprejetih 10 sporocil in oddanih 10
sporocil. Vsa sporocila so bila po navodilih oddana v IARU formatu za obliko sporocil
in posredovana na naslov DFONTS, kateri je sporoCila iz cele IARU 1. zbiral, ter z
Pactor modemom posredoval v USA.

Uporabljana je bila ARON oprema (TS-590,...) in privatna oprema. Postaja SS50ABR
in S59ACP sta na sporocili odgovarjali — jih posredovali iz lokacije RK ELEKTRON in
privatne lokacije.

V Casu vaje je bila testirana in dodatno konfigurirana oprema ARON, ki se uporablja v
sistemu za&cite in reSevanja v SLO.



Vajo je zakljucil Greg, GODUB z zahvalo za sodelovanje in prosnjo po kaksni dodatni
ideji za naslednje leto.

Message ID: 8105_DBONTS
Date: 2015/11/04 21:08

From: DFONTS

To: S59ACP

Source: DBONTS

Subject: //WL2K R/QTC S59ACP

R:151104/2108Z 8105@DBONTS.#HES.DEU.EU BPQ1.4.64
R:151104/2108Z 8100@DBONTS.#HES.DEU.EU BPQ1.4.64

436 R GODUB 23 CHESTER GBR 2019 NOV 4
RADIOKLUB ELEKTRON S59ACP

TRG IZGNANCEV 12A

SI-8250 BREZICE

SLOVENIA

BT

THANK YOU FOR TAKING PART

IN THE ARRL SET X

PLEASE LET ME KNOW IF

YOU HAVE ANY IDEAS FOR

NEXT YEAR QUERY

BT

GREG MOSSOP GODUB CHESTER GBR

OP NOTE REPLY THROUGH NTSD TO GODUB ATSIGN NTSEU

Lep pozdrav in sliSimo se drugo leto.

73

S56IPS
Petelinc Samo



